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B-3119 - B-3131 1850-1880"s
836-800 wWilliam St. (West side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

As originally built, all of the houses but one lining this side of the
800 block of William St. were three story in height with gable roofs, and all
but 828 William St. are two bays wide. The exception is 806 William St. which
is a two story plus attic brick house. The houses were built for a middle class
market--men who had prospered in the local shipbuilding and glass-making trades
and could afford a larger and more comfortable house than the two story plus attic
type built for their working class neighbors. Many of the houses retain their
original appearance but 828, 818, and 800 William St. now have shed roofs and
bracketed cornices, added after the Civil War. 804 William St. is one of only
two bow-fronted, Classical-Revival influenced brick and brownstone houses in
the Federal Hill area, and seems to have replaced an earlier structure on the
site. At 820 William St., at the south-west corner of William and Churchill Streets,
is the currently wvacant, Classical-Revival style church building of the South
Baltimore Station of the Methodist Episcopal Church, built by church members in
the early 1850's. The building is three stories in height with a high gable roof
that runs parallel to Churchill St., the pedimented gable end fronting on William St.
The facade is divided into three bays by two-story high brick piers that run from
the high "rusticated" basement to the severe Classical pediment.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This pair of three story brick houses with gable roofs was built contem-
poraneously with the adjoining pair of houses 812-814 William St., in the early
1850's. 818 William St. is presently covered with formstone.

The houses are a full three stories in height, 14' wide, and extend back on
their lots about . They are constructed in running bond, although the
brickwork of 818 William St. is hidden by the formstone covering. A simple, two-
tier brick cornice extends continuously across the facade. The low-pitched gable
roof has a double hooded rectangular chimney along its northern side.

The first and second floor window openings have splayed brick lintels and
wood sills. The third floor window openings have flat wood lintels and sills.
The first floor window opening of 816 William St. is filled with new 9/9 sash;
the second and third floor windows have new 6/6 sash. All of the window openings
of 818 William St. have late 1/1 sash, and the original lintels and sills are
hidden beneath the formstone. The doorway of 816 William St. has a modern six
panel door surmounted by a single light transom, under a splayed brick lintel.
The doorway of 818 William St. has a modern flush door surmounted by a single
light transom. Each house sits on a fairly high basement, the entrances being
reached by a flight of three marble steps each. Each house has a rectangular
basement opening with 4/4 lights located beneath the first floor window. The
basement opening of 816 William St. has a splayed brick lintel.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 836 William St.

Both houses originally had gable roofs but 818 William St. was remodeled at some
point after the Civil War in the currently fashionable Victorian style. The houses
were built by Francis H. Smith, a local brickmaker who also built the adjoining pair
at 812-814 William St. The first owner of 818 William St. was a Robert W. Bunting,

a mariner, who paid $1200 for the house in 1864. Bunting's wife ran a confectionery
on Light St.l The first owners of 816 William St. were two brothers, James and Jeremiah
.Boyd, engineers. They lived at this location until the early 1880's.2

lBaltimore City Land Records, LiberAM 255, Folio 202; Baltimore City Directory, 1865

2g.c.D., 1865, 1880

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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STATE COUNTY =
STATE COUNTY -
ES1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE _ )
M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust / Struever Bros. & Eccles 3/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
745 Circle Rd.
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ruxton Maryland 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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816-818 Williams Street
Block 0906 Lot 008-007
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3125 816-818 William St.
M.E.H. 4779

East elevation



